



OSCE Supplementary Human Dimension Meeting
on
Promotion of Pluralism in New Media

FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Vienna, 7 - 8 July 2011

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Mr. Spiro KOCI
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: spiro.koci@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the Int'l Organizations in Vienna
Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-328 87 10
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Mr. Xhodi SAKIQI
Counsellor
E-Mail: xhodi.saqiqi@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the Int'l Organizations in Vienna
Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-328 87 10
Fax:+43-1-328 87 11
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Mr. Thomas LENK
Counsellor
E-Mail: thomas.lenk@diplo.de

Germany

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE
Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-711 54 190
Fax:+43-1-711 54 268
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Mr. Patrick CONNELL
Political Officer
E-Mail: Connellpd@state.gov

United States of America

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 12
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mr. Timothy FINGARSON
Political Officer
E-Mail: fingarsonjt@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Ms. Marta SALVAT
Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues
E-Mail: office@ambaixada-andorra.at

Andorra

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra
Kartnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-961 09 09 20
Fax:+43-1-961 09 09 50

Mrs. Anna ESTEL
Multilateral Desk Officer
E-Mail: anna_estel@govern.ad

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra
Kartnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+376-87 57 04
Fax:+376-86 95 59

Mr. Zhirayr DADASYAN
E-Mail: nctr@tvradio.am

Armenia

National Commission on TV and Radio
Isahakyan 28; Yerevan; Armenia
Tel:+34-791-60 15 94
Website: <http://www.tvradio.am>

Mrs. Ulrike BUTSCHEK
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: ulrike.butschek@bmeia.gv.at

Austria

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-89 99 32 55

Mr. Gerhard DOUJAK
Head of Department for Human Rights
E-Mail: gerhard.doujak@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-501-150 33 75
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Mr. Mourad MAHIDI
Expert; Department for Human Rights
E-Mail: mourad.mahidi@bmeia.gv.at

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-501-150 37 59
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Dr. Daniela SABETZER
Expert
E-Mail: daniela.sabetzer@bka.gv.at

Dr. Matthias TRAIMER
E-Mail: matthias.traimer@bka.gv.at

Ms. Ceyran AMIRASLANOVA
Senior Consultant
E-Mail: ceyran_famil@pa.gov.az

Mrs. Leyla HASANOVA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: l_hasanova@mfa.gov.az

Mr. Hendrik VAN DE VELDE
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: viennaosce@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Hendrik ROGGEN
First Secretary
E-Mail: Hendrik.Roggen@diplobel.fed.be

Mr. Milenko MISIC
Head of Department for Human Rights
E-Mail: milenko.misic@mvp.gov.ba

Mr. Veselin ANGELOV
Second Secretary
E-Mail: v.angelov@bulgvert.at

Ms. Aglika KLAYN
Intern
E-Mail: bg.mission@bulgvert.at

Ms. Donika MAGUNSKA
Intern
E-Mail: bg.mission@bulgvert.at

Mr. Georgi PESHEV
Intern
E-Mail: bg.mission@bulgvert.at

Mr. Yves BEAULIEU
Counsellor
E-Mail: yves.beaulieu@international.gc.ca

Mr. Waqas YOUSAFZAI
E-Mail: waqas.yousafzai@international.gc.ca

Austrian Federal Chancellery
Ballhausplatz 2; A-1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 15 28 36
Website: <http://www.bka.gv.at>

Austrian Federal Chancellery
Ballhausplatz 2; A-1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 15 23 88
Website: <http://www.bka.gv.at>

Azerbaijan

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-50-208 05 18
Fax:+994-12-492 24 93
Website: <http://www.apparat.az>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-596 91 41
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.az>

Belgium

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 46
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Musala 2; Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Tel:+387-33-28 11 15
Fax:+387-33-22 71 56

Bulgaria

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE
Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-151 16 114

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE
Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 66 03

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE
Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 66 03

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Bulgaria to the OSCE
Rechte Wienzeile 13/1; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 66 03

Canada

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 22
Fax:+43-1-531 38 39 15

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 27

Ms. Polly IOANNOU
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: pioannou@mfa.gov.cy

Amb. John BERNHARD
Ambassador
E-Mail: johber@um.dk

Ms. Lene AGGERNAES
First Secretary
E-Mail: lensag@um.dk

Ms. Marta BETANZOS ROIG
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: esp.osce@maec.es

Mr. Agustin NUNEZ MARTINEZ
Minister; Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: agustin.nunez@maec.es

Ms. Sandra BERMEJO PALOMARES
Adviser
E-Mail: sandra.bermejo@maec.es

Amb. Triin PARTS
Ambassador
E-Mail: triin.parts@osce.estwien.at

Mr. Marko KOPLIMAA
Attache
E-Mail: marko.koplimaa@mfa.ee

Mr. Jouni LAAKSONEN
Charge d'Affaires a.i., Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: jouni.laaksonen@formin.fi

Ms. Anna ESKO
First Secretary
E-Mail: anna.esko@formin.fi

Mr. Francois ALABRUNE
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of France to the OSCE
E-Mail: Marie.lemeut@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Didier GONZALEZ
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: didier.gonzalez@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Jeremie BLIN
Counsellor
E-Mail: jeremie.blin@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Cyprus

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE
Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-513 06 30
Fax:+43-1-513 06 32

Denmark

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 02 32

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 02 32 ext 14

Spain

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00 379
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-681-20 50 85 12

Estonia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 19 01 11

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-761 25 11

Finland

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 10 34 73
Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 1034 77

France

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 503
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 505
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 025 19
Fax:+43-1-501 82 509
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Ms. Louisiane BECK
Intern
E-Mail: louisiane.beck@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ms. Ketevan GOGOLASHVILI
Counselor
E-Mail: keti.gogolashvili@geomission.at

Mr. Geoffrey COLE
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: geoff.cole@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Andrew PRICE
First Secretary
E-Mail: andrew.price@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Mudassar Hasan MIAN
Support Officer
E-Mail: mudassar.mian@fco.gov.uk

Ms. Christina CHRYSANTHAKOPOULOU
Press Attache, Greek Embassy in Vienna
E-Mail: pressinfo@griechische-botschaft.at

Mr. Alexandros KATSANIS
Expert Counsellor/Senior Adviser
E-Mail: katsanis@osce-greece.at

Mr. Yannis PEDIOTIS
First Counsellor
E-Mail: pediotis@osce-greece.at

Ms. Maria TOUTOUTZA
Intern
E-Mail: toutoutza@osce-greece.at

Ms. Lilla BOSZ
Second Secretary
E-Mail: lbosz@kum.hu

Ms. Katalin MODER
Third Secretary
E-Mail: KModer@kum.gov.hu

Mr. Jonathan CONLON
Deputy Director, OSCE Taskforce
E-Mail: jonathan.conlon@dfa.ie

Mr. Simon DEIGNAN
Attache
E-Mail: simon.deignan@dfa.ie

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-755 67 19
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Georgia

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE
Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-631 96 70
Fax:+43-1-403 98 48 20

United Kingdom

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 19
Fax:+43-1-716 13 39 00

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 03

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04

Greece

General Secretariat of Information & Communication at the Ministry of Interior
Fragkoudi 11 & Al. Pantou; 101 63 Athens; Greece
Tel:+43-1-505 81 25
Fax:+43-1-505 81 25 70
Website: <http://www.minpress.gr>

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30 67
Fax:+43-1-503 39 24

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30 60
Fax:+43-1-503 39 24

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30 53
Fax:+43-1-503 39 24

Hungary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 03 76

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 03 76
Fax:+43-1-532 84 82

Ireland

Department of Foreign Affairs
80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-1-408 20 93
Fax:+353-1-408 21 65

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 46

Kazakhstan

Ms. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA
Ambassador-at-large
E-Mail: jarmad@mid.kz

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 02 73
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Mr. Nuray URAZOV
Vice-Minister of Communication and Information
E-Mail: a.kalkamanov@mfa.kz

Ministry of Communication and Information
House of Ministries; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 00 54

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Amb. Zoran DABIK
Head of Mission
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.gov.mk

Permanent Mission to the OSCE
Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Mr. Gabriel ATANASOV
Deputy Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: gabriel.atanasov@mfa.gov.mk

Permanent Mission to the OSCE
Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Mr. Kire DELOV
Counselor
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.gov.mk

Permanent Mission to the OSCE
Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Mr. Andrius KRIVAS
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: andrius.krivas@urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80
Fax:+43-1-710 97 59

Mrs. Jurgita GERMANAVICIENE
Counsellor
E-Mail: jurgita.germanaviciene@urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-18 19 24 85

Ms. Viktorija BUDRECKAITE
Attache
E-Mail: viktorija.budreckaite@urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Opernring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-13 66 56 60

Mrs. Neringa JUODKAITE-PUTRIMIENE
Third Secretary
E-Mail: neringa.juodkaite-putrimiene@urm.lt

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 28 61
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Ms. Sonja RECCHI
Political Assistant
E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu

Luxembourg

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23
Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Mr. Lars LOBERG
Counsellor
E-Mail: lars.loberg@mfa.no

Norway

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 06
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Mr. Timur RAHMANOV
Deputy Director of the United Nations and International Organizations
Department

Uzbekistan

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan
9, Uzbekistanskaya Street; 100029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Amb. Ron J.P.M. VAN DARTEL
Head of Mission
E-Mail: wec@minbuza.nl

Netherlands

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Opernring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Mr. Joan COERT
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: jw.coert@minbuza.nl

Mrs. Monique Jose DE GROOT
First Secretary
E-Mail: monique-de.groot@minbuza.nl

Amb. Przemyslaw GRUDZINSKI
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: osce.vienna@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Grzegorz JAZOWSKI
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: grzegorz.jazowski@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Jacek EMMEL
Counsellor, Department of United Nations & Human Rights
E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK
First Secretary
E-Mail: jerzy.gierasimiuk@msz.gov.pl

Mrs. Ana MARTINHO
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Portugal to the OSCE
E-Mail: ana.martinho@mne.pt

Mr. Sergio GOMES DA SILVA
Head of Advisory Division
E-Mail: sergio.silva@gmcs.pt

Ms. Paula VICENTE
Counsellor
E-Mail: paula.vicente@mne.pt

Mr. Rasvan POPESCU
Chairman
E-Mail: cna@cna.ro

Ms. Ioana MURESAN
Third Secretary
E-Mail: ioana.muresan@mprom.at

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Operring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Operring 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39 254

Poland / European Union

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 320
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenisce.polemb.net>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 322
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenisce.polemb.net>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 83 61
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 320
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenisce.polemb.net>

Portugal

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Operring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

GMCS - Gabinete para os Meios de Comunicação Social (Department for the Media)
Palacio Foz - Praça dos Restauradores; 1250-187 Lisbon; Portugal
Tel:+351-21-322 12 45
Website: <http://www.gmcs.pt>

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Operring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Romania

National Audiovisual Council of Romania
Libertatii 14, Bvd, sect 5; 050706 Bucharest; Romania
Tel:+40-722-45 65 90
Fax:+40-21-305 53 53
Website: <http://www.cna.ro>

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE
Seilerstatte 17/2nd floor, Top 8-9; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+40-1-512 90 31

Russian Federation

Mr. Alexander BORISOV
Minister-Counsellor
E-Mail: albor@rambler.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Information and Press Department
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-985-763 70 65

Mr. Alexander BOLDYREV
Deputy Director
E-Mail: dip@mid.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Information and Press Department
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation

Msgr. Michael W. BANACH
Ambassador and Permanent Representative
E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Holy See

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE
Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 85 01
Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Ms. Sanja MILINKOVIC
Minister Counsellor; Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: sanja.milinkovic@mfa.rs

Serbia

Permanent Mission of Serbia to the OSCE and Other IO in Vienna
Rennweg 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45
Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Mrs. Maja PETROVIC
Adviser; Media Department
E-Mail: maja.petrovic@kultura.gov.rs

Ministry of Culture, Media and Information Society
Vlajkovicева 3; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-607-27 26 26
Website: <http://www.kultura.gov.rs>

Mrs. Marija TRIFUNOVIC-LJUBOJEVIC
First Secretary
E-Mail: mljubojevic@mission.srbije.net

Permanent Mission of Serbia to the OSCE and Other IO in Vienna
Rennweg 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45
Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Mr. Marcel PESKO
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: pm.vienna@mzv.sk

Slovakia

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-36 89 43 33 00
Fax:+43-1-36 89 43 33 33

Mrs. Natasa SLAVIKOVA
General Director of Media, Audiovisual and Copyright Department
E-Mail: natasa.slavikova@culture.gov.sk

Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic
Nam. SNP 33; 813 31 Bratislava; Slovak Republic
Tel:+421-2-20 48 21 21
Fax:+421-2-20 48 21 74
Website: <http://www.culture.gov.sk>

Ms. Olga FEDOROVA
Chief State Adviser
E-Mail: olga.fedorova@culture.gov.sk

Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic
Nam. SNP 33; 813 31 Bratislava; Slovak Republic
Tel:+421-2-20 48 22 32
Fax:+421-2-20 48 21 74
Website: <http://www.culture.gov.sk>

Ms. Katarina ZAKOVA
First Secretary
E-Mail: Katarina.Zakova@mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-368 94 33 302
Fax:+43-1-368 94 33 333

Mr. Oskar ELSCHKEK
Second Secretary
E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+421-904-43 03 32

Ms. Ana PETRIC
Second Secretary
E-Mail: ana.petric1@gov.si

Slovenia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE
Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-581 34 08 20
Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Mrs. Sara NEMC
Intern
E-Mail: sara.nemc@gov.si

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Slovenia to the OSCE
Gumpendorfer Strasse 11/II/Top 18; 1060 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-695 55 84

Ms. Karin FLARUP
Second Secretary
E-Mail: karin.flarup@foreign.ministry.se

Amb. Thomas GREMINGER
Head of Delegation
E-Mail: katharina.stoffl@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Thomas SCHNEIDER
Deputy Head International Relations
E-Mail: thomas.schneider@bakom.admin.ch

Ms. Odile ROBERT
Adviser of the Chairmanship of the Human Dimension Committee
E-Mail: odile.robert@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Katharina STOFFL
Political Adviser
E-Mail: katharina.stoffl@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Nathalie CHUARD
Diplomatic Officer
E-Mail: nathalie.chuard@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Dilafroz AMIRKULOVA
Deputy Chairman
E-Mail: Fakhriniso.Kurbonshoeva@osce.org

Mr. Said SIDDIQOV
Adviser
E-Mail: Fakhriniso.Kurbonshoeva@osce.org

Mr. Ozdur AKPINAR
Head of Department
E-Mail: oakpinar@btk.gov.tr

Mr. Lutfi GUVENER
Communication Expert
E-Mail: lguvener@btk.gov.tr

Mr. Tufan HOBEK
Legal Counsellor
E-Mail: thobek@mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Erdem OZAN
Counsellor
E-Mail: eozan@mfa.gov.tr

Sweden

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaustr. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-217 53 259

Switzerland

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Federal Office of Communication (OFCOM)
P.O. Box 332; 2501 Biel; Switzerland
Tel:+41-792-48 63 87
Fax:+41-32-327 55 55
Website: <http://www.bakom.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 40
Fax:+43-1-505 89 255
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 12
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-31-324 40 90
Fax:+41-31-324 90 69
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/eda/e/home/foreign/humsec.html>

Tajikistan

State Committee of TV and Radio under the Government of RT
Rudaki Str. 15; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-26 50 19

Apparatus of the President of Republic of Tajikistan
Presidential Palace, Rudaki, 80; 734049 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-21 40 63

Turkey

Information and Communication Technologies Authority of Turkey
Bilgi Teknolojileri ve İletişim Kurumu, Yesilirmak Sokak No:16; 06430
Demirtepe/Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-505-421 00 08
Website: <http://www.btk.gov.tr>

Information and Communication Technologies Authority of Turkey
Bilgi Teknolojileri ve İletişim Kurumu, Yesilirmak Sokak No:16; 06430
Demirtepe/Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-312-586 54 20
Website: <http://www.btk.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 33
Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-357 15 04
Fax:+43-1-523 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ukraine

Mr. Volodymyr MANZHOSOV
Chairman
E-Mail: lvas@ukr.net

National Television and Radio Broadcasting Council of Ukraine
Prorizna str., 2; 01601 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-278 68 32
Fax:+380-44-278 74 90
Website: <http://nrada.gov.ua>

Mrs. Larysa MUDRAK
Deputy Chairman
E-Mail: lvas@ukr.net

National Television and Radio Broadcasting Council of Ukraine
Prorizna str., 2; 01601 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-278 72 93
Fax:+380-44-278 74 90
Website: <http://nrada.gov.ua>

Ms. Christina HAYOVYSHYN
Second Secretary
E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+4314797172 ext.13
Fax:+431479717247
Website: <http://www.ukremb.at>

International Organizations

1

Office of the Council of Europe Commissioner for Human Rights

Palais de L'Europe; F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.coe.int/commissioner>

Mr. Thomas HAMMARBERG
Council of Europe Commissioner for Human Rights

Fax: +33-390-21 50 53

Mr. Lukas HEIM
Adviser
E-Mail: lukas.heim@coe.int

Tel: +33-687-33 77 42

Ms. Anki WOOD
Adviser
E-Mail: anki.wood@coe.int

Tel: +33-6-611 47 835

2

Council of Europe Office in Vienna

Marokkanergasse 21/6; 1030 Vienna; Austria

Mr. Childerik SCHAAPVELD
Head of Office
E-Mail: childerik.schaapveld@coe.int

Tel: +43-1-710 41 27

3

European Parliament

Rue Wiertz 60; 1047 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.europarl.europa.eu>

Dr. Jarmo OIKARINEN
Policy Analyst
E-Mail: jarmo.oikarinen@europarl.europa.eu

Tel: +32-2-284 43 29

OSCE Institutions/Field Activities

1

Office of the OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Ms. Dunja MIJATOVIC
OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media
E-Mail: dunja.mijatovic@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 00
Fax: +43-1-514 36 68 02

Mr. Andrey RIKHTER
Director
E-Mail: Andrey.Rikhter@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 13

Mr. Roland BLESS
Senior Adviser to the OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media
E-Mail: roland.bless@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 12
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Dr. Ana KARLSREITER
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: ana.karlsreiter@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 14
Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

Mr. Mike STONE
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: michael.stone@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-884 74 857

Ms. Zenet MUJIC
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: zenet.mujic@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 17

Ms. Nora KOVACS Tel: +43-1-514 36 250
Adviser
E-Mail: nora.kovacs@osce.org

Mrs. Adilia DAMINOVA Tel: +43-664-88 47 48 14
Project Officer
E-Mail: adilia.daminova@osce.org

Mr. Jean-Christophe PEUCH Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 16
Adviser Fax: +43-1-514 36 68 02
E-Mail: jean-christophe.peuch@osce.org

Ms. Adeline HULIN Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 29
Project Co-ordinator Fax: +43-1-514 36 62 60
E-Mail: adeline.hulin@osce.org

Mr. Ilia DOHEL Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 00
Assistant Research Officer
E-Mail: ilia.dohel@osce.org

Ms. Joanna JINKS Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 00
Senior Administrative Assistant Fax: +43-1-514 36 96
E-Mail: joanna.jinks@osce.org

Ms. Anja Christin SCHWABEDAL Tel: +43-1-512 21 45 15
Senior Project Assistant Fax: +43-1-512 21 45 9
E-Mail: anja.schwabedal@osce.org

Mrs. Niveen FAHMY Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 13
Programme Secretary
E-Mail: niveen.fahmy@osce.org

Ms. Deniz YAZICI Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 04
Temporary Assistant
E-Mail: deniz.yazici@osce.org

2

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands

Mr. Dmitriy NURUMOV Tel: +31-623-36 60 28
Legal Adviser Fax: +31-70-363 59 10
E-Mail: dmitry.nurumov@osce.org

3

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, OSCE Parliamentary Liaison Office

Neustiftgasse 3/8; 1070 Vienna; Austria

Mr. Marc CARILLET Tel: +43-1-523 30 02
Deputy Director of Administration Fax: +43-1-522 26 84
E-Mail: liaisonoffice@oscepa.at

Mr. Dante MAZZARI Tel: +43-1-523 30 02
Research Assistant

Mr. Christian PAUZENBERGER Tel: +43-1-523 30 02
Research Assistant
E-Mail: ra1@oscepa.at

Ms. Nigar RASULOVA Tel: +43-1-523 30 02
Research Assistant Fax: +43-1-522 26 84
E-Mail: nigar.rasulova@gmail.com

Mr. Horatiu-Vlad COZAC Tel: +43-676-581 47 22
Intern
E-Mail: vlad.cozac@gmail.com

Mr. Najaf SADIGOV Tel: +43-681-83 14 23 32
Intern
E-Mail: intern@oscepa.at

4

OSCE Centre in Astana

10, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Assel KARATAYEVA Tel: +7-7172-59 19 53
Project Assistant Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04
E-Mail: assel.karatayeva@osce.org

5

OSCE Office in Baku

The Landmark III, 96 Nizami Str.; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: <http://www.osce.org/baku>

Ms. Jacqueline CARPENTER Tel: +994-12-497 23 73
Democratisation Officer
E-Mail: jacqueline.carpenter@osce.org

6 **OSCE Centre in Bishkek**
139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.osce.org/bishkek>

Mr. Azat ISHMUHAMEDOV Tel: +996-775-98 21 87
Project Assistant Fax: +996-312-66 31 69
E-Mail: azat.ishmuhamedov@osce.org

7 **OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina**
Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Website: <http://www.oscebih.ba>

Mrs. Mersiha CAUSEVIC-PODZIC Tel: +387-61-14 43 18
Spokesperson, Head of Press and Public Information Fax: +387-33-44 24 79
E-Mail: mersiha.causevic-podzic@osce.org

8 **OSCE Mission to Moldova**
Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova
Website: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

Ms. Olga ROSCA Tel: +373-6-987 16 60
Public Information Assistant
E-Mail: olga.rosca@osce.org

9 **OSCE Mission to Montenegro**
Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog bb; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Ms. Radka BETCHEVA Tel: +381-69-33 08 13
Media Officer Fax: +381-81-40 64 31
E-Mail: radka.betcheva@osce.org

10 **OSCE Office in Tajikistan**
18 A, Ahmadi Donish Str.; 734012 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Mr. Michael UNLAND Tel: +992-91-867 74 13
Media Development Officer Fax: +992-372-24 58 79
E-Mail: michael.unland@osce.org
Mr. Farrukhsho DZHUNAYDOV Tel: +992-372-21 40 63
Senior Media Assistant Fax: +992-372-51 01 37
E-Mail: Khurshedrahimov@osce.org

11 **OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine**
16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.osce.org/ukraine>

Mr. Andrii DZIUBENKO Tel: +380-506-76 77 34
National Project Officer (Media) Fax: +380-44-492 03 84
E-Mail: andrii.dziubenko@osce.org
Ms. Maryana MATKOVSKA Tel: +380-44-492 03 82
Media Assistant/Web Editor Fax: +380-44-492 03 84
E-Mail: maryana.matkovska@osce.org

12 **OSCE Office in Yerevan**
64/1, Sundukyan Str.; 0012 Yerevan; Armenia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/yerevan>

Ms. Tsovinar AREVYAN Tel: +374-10-54 10 62/63/64/65
National Assistance Programme Officer Fax: +374-10-54 10 61
E-Mail: Tsovinar.Arevyan@osce.org

Non-Governmental Organizations

1 **"EZGULIK" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan**
Navoi str. 7/418; Tashkent 700000; Uzbekistan

Mrs. Vasila INOYATOVA Tel: +998-971-31 48 72
Chairperson Fax: +998-71-240 68 29
E-Mail: vasila.iva@gmail.com

2 **"SMT" Telecompany**
Sherozi Stree 16, 3 Floor; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Zinatullo ISMOILOV Tel: +992-919-32 34 02
Head
E-Mail: Fakhriniso.Kurbonshoeva@osce.org

3

"Tojiktelecom"

Kulyab city; Tajikistan

Mr. Sadulo KAROMATOV

Head of Kulob city branch of "Tojiktelekom"

E-Mail: Fakhriniso.Kurbonshoeva@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-26 50 14

4

"Young Europe"

Bolshoi Golovin lane, 22, building 1; 107045 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://youngeurope.org>

Mr. Konstantin BARANOV

Development Programmes Co-ordinator

E-Mail: info@youngeurope.org

Tel: +7-905-456 24 12

Fax: +7-495-607 60 69

5

Almaty Confederation of NGOs "Ariptes"

Karasai batir str. 85, office 315; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://akno.kz>

Ms. Laila AKHMETOVA

President

E-Mail: laila_akhmetova@mail.ru

Tel: +7-3272-93 71 99

Fax: +7-3272-93 71 99

6

Article 19

6-8 Amwell Street; London EC1R 1UQ; United Kingdom

Website: <http://www.article19.org>

Mr. Christopher BURNETT

Senior Programme Officer, Europe

E-Mail: chris@article19.org

Tel: +44-7900-69 89 10

7

ASReklamProduction LTD

Babek avenue 78/9; Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Araz ALIYEV

Director

E-Mail: ceyran_a@yahoo.com

Tel: +994-50-374 74 76

8

Belarusian Association of Journalists

17-304, Pl. Svobody; 220030 Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://baj.by>

Mr. Andrei ALIAKSANDRAU

Vice Chairman

E-Mail: aliaksandrau@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-712 07 57

9

Belarusian Helsinki Committee

68 - 1201, Libkneht Str.; 220036 Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://www.belhelcom.org>

Ms. Yuliya KHLASHCHANKOVA

Press Secretary

E-Mail: khlashchankova@gmail.com

Tel: +375295908440

10

Community Media Forum Europe (CMFE)

CMFE c/o Pieter de Wit, Heliendoorstraat 3; 6534 SH Nijmegen; The Netherlands

Website: <http://www.cmfe.eu>

Mr. Helmut PEISSL

Vice-President

E-Mail: hp@commit.at

Tel: +43-650-494 87 73

Fax: +43-423-88 70 54

11

Electronic Press Association from Moldova (APEL)

Bucuresti str., no. 59; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova

Website: <http://www.apel.md/>

Mr. Eugen RIBCA

Expert

E-Mail: eugeniuribca@yahoo.fr

Tel: +373-22-20 47 66, 21 12 54

Fax: +373-22-20 47 66, 21 12 54

12

Foundation of Regional Initiatives

vul. Turivska, 31, of. 28; Kyiv 04080; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.fri.net.ua>

Mr. Mykhailo KAMENIEV

Deputy Head

E-Mail: kameniev@gmail.com

Tel: +380-67-404 26 46

13

Freedom House

120 Wall Street, 26th floor; New York, NY; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.freedomhouse.org>

Mr. Sanja KELLY

Senior Reseacher and Managing Editor
 E-Mail: kelly@freedomhouse.org

14

Institute for Reporters' Freedom and Safety

8 R. Behbudov St., off. 85/86; Baku; Azerbaijan
 Website: <http://www.irfs.az>

Mr. Emin HUSEYNOV

Chairman
 E-Mail: irfs.az@gmail.com

Tel: +994-503-98 48 38

15

Institute of European Law and Human Rights

3, Zhumabayev str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Askhat OSPANOV

Expert on Human Rights
 E-Mail: askhatospanov@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7770-38 60 20

16

International Center for Journalism MediaNet

Kazybek Bi Str. 50, office 80; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.medianet.kz>

Mr. Dinmukhamed ZIYADIN

Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: aliziyyadin@gmail.com

Tel: +7-702-490 17 67

17

Internet Association of Kazakhstan

119a, Kazybek bi Str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.iak.kz>

Mr. Shavkat SABIROV

President
 E-Mail: ssabirov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7019-99 63 39

Fax: +7-7272-50 10 59

18

Internews Network in the Kyrgyz Republic

84 Tabaliev str.; 720044 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
 Website: <http://internews.kg>

Mr. Timur TOKTONALIEV

Webeditor and New Media Trainer
 E-Mail: web@internews.kg

Tel: +996-55-501 12 59

19

Jarl Hjalmarson Foundation

Box 2080; SE-10312 Stockholm; Sweden
 Website: <http://www.hjalmarsonfoundation.se>

Mrs. Elisabeth PRECHT

Head of Information
 E-Mail: elisabeth.precht@hjalmarsonstiftelsen.se

Tel: +46-8-676 81 10

20

Jefferson Institute, Serbia Office

Knevinje Ljubice 28; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
 Website: <http://www.jeffersoninst.org>

Mr. Dane KORUGA

Project Manager
 E-Mail: dkoruga@jeffersoninst.org

Tel: +381-11-303 34 56

Ms. Bojana RADOJICIC

Coordinator
 E-Mail: bradojicic@jeffersoninst.org

Tel: +381-11-303 34 56

Fax: +381-11-334 53 50

21

Lithuanian Union of Journalists

S. Konarskio g. 49; LT-03123 Vilnius; Lithuania
 Website: <http://www.lzs.lt>

Mr. Dainius RADZEVICIUS

Chairman
 E-Mail: pirminkas@lzs.lt

Tel: +370-6-126 38 38

Fax: +370-5-212 15 71

22

Media Law Institute

8, Staronavodnytska Str., off. 24; 01015 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.medialaw.kiev.ua>

Mr. Taras SHEVCHENKO

Director
 E-Mail: taras@medialaw.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-67-508 51 15

23

Moscow State University

GSP-1, Leninskie gory, MGU, 1 GUM, Faculty of Law; 119991 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.msu.ru>

Mr. Alexander ZOLOTAREV
 Associate Professor
 E-Mail: azolotarev100@gmail.com

Tel: +7-916-686 73 34

24

National Association of Electronic Mass-Media of Uzbekistan

Kh. Alimdjan sq., West side of kapital business kompleks "Poytakht", 4/2; 100000 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
 Website: <http://www.naesmi.uz>

Mr. Firdavs ABDUKHALIKOV
 Chairman
 E-Mail: info@naesmi.uz

Tel: +998-71-237 28 31
 Fax: +998-71-237 28 30

25

National Association of Television and Radio Broadcasters of Kazakhstan

58 Nauryzbay Str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Sholpan ZHAXYBAYEVA
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: sholpan@natkaz.kz

Tel: +7-701-741 03 47
 Fax: +7-7272-79 20 08

26

NGO "Khoma"

Akhunbabaeva Str. 58; 734003 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
 Website: <http://www.khoma.tj>

Ms. Shakhlo AKOBIROVA
 Head
 E-Mail: Fakhriniso.Kurbonshoeva@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-26 50 14

27

Nile TV

Corniche street, Maspiro; Cairo; Egypt

Mrs. Shahira AMIN
 Freelance Journalist
 E-Mail: shahira_amin@yahoo.com

Tel: +20-122 15 71 49
 Fax: +2-25-79 48 27

28

Press Council in Bosnia and Herzegovina

Trampina 8; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
 Website: <http://www.vzs.ba>

Ms. Isabella KURKOWSKI
 Media Expert Advisor
 E-Mail: kurkowski@vzs.ba

Tel: +387-33-27 22 71
 Fax: +387-33-27 22 70

29

Radio Free Europe / Radio Liberty

P.O. Box 22, Vinohradska 159A; 100 00 Prague 10; Czech Republic
 Website: <http://www.rferl.org>

Mr. Pavel HODOROGEA
 Reporter
 E-Mail: paulhodorogea@gmail.com

Tel: +43-660-506 31 16

30

Reporteurs Without Borders; Austrian Section

Alser Str. 22/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.rog.at>

Mrs. Rubina MOEHRING
 President
 E-Mail: info@rog.at

Tel: +43-1-581 00 11
 Fax: +43-1-276 79 71

31

RRE/RL-Azerbaijani

Jafar Jabbarli str. 44; AZ1065 Baku; Azerbaijan
 Website: <http://azadliq.org>

Ms. Khadija ISMAYILOVA
 Correspondent
 E-Mail: ismayilovakhadija@yahoo.com

Tel: +994-557-74 20 84

32

Soros Foundation - Kazakhstan

111 a Zheltoksan Str., off. 9 ; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.soros.kz>

Ms. Dariya TSYRENZHAPOVA
 Media Support Program Coordinator
 E-Mail: dtsyrenzhapova@soros.kz

Tel: +7-777-345 28 96

Mr. Adil JALILOV
 Board Member
 E-Mail: jalilov.adil@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-61 66 69, 72 48 29
 Fax: +7-7272-72 15 29

33

TOO "Kompaniya "YurInfo"

43V, Ryskulov str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7273-80 60 30

Mr. Igor LOSKUTOV

Director General

E-Mail: lo@zakon.kz

34

Turkmen Initiative for Human Rights (former Turkmen Helsinki Initiative)

Dempshergasse 17; A-1180 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.chrono-tm.org>

Tel: +43-1-944 13 27

Mr. Farid TUHBATULLIN

Chairman

E-Mail: turkmen_initiative@gmail.com

Ms. Lamija MUZUROVIC

Project Assistant

E-Mail: lamija.muzurovic@gmail.com

Tel: +43-699-19 42 29 05

35

Verband Freier Radios Oesterreich

Gumpendorfer Strasse 15/13; 1060 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.freie-radios.at>

Tel: +43-680-236 88 89

Ms. Michaela ADELBERGER

Managing Director

E-Mail: adelberger@freie-radios.at

36

Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association

Egnatias 75; 69100 Komotini; Greece

Website: <http://www.btaytd.org>

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05

Mr. Tzemil KAPZA

Vice-Chairman

E-Mail: btaytd@otenet.gr

Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

37

Youth Human Rights Movement

P.O.Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.yhrm.org>

Tel: +7-915-582 27 45

Ms. Victoria GROMOVA

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: lgromik@gmail.com

Ms. Liubov ZAKHAROVA

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: admin@yhrm.org

Tel: +7-4732-54 55 29

Fax: +7-4732-54 55 30

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Al. Ujazdowskie 19; 00-557 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00

Fax: +48-22-520 06 05

Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>

Tel: +48-603-79 37 81

Dr. MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ Beata

Acting Head of the Election Department

E-Mail: Beata.Martin-Rozumilowicz@odihr.pl

Ms. SIMKIC Aleska

Special Adviser

Ms. MANIEVA Saida

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Keynote speakers, introducers and moderators**Mr. Andrius****Ms. Dunja****Mr. Toby****Mr. Roland****Mr. Thomas****Dr. Sejal****Mr. Andre****Mr. Andrey****Mr. Mark****Ms. Maja****Mr. Emir****Ms. Zenet****Mr. Sanja****Dr. Yaman****KRIVAS****MIJATOVIC****MENDEL****BLESS****HAMMARBERG****PARMAR****LANGE****RIKHTER****THOMPSON****CAPELLO****POVLAKIC****MUJIC****KELLY****AKDENIZ**

Opening Remarks

Opening and Closing Remarks

Keynote Speaker of the Opening Session

Moderator of Session I

Introducer of Session I

Introducer of Session I

Introducer of Session I

Moderator of Session II

Introducer of Session II

Introducer of Session II

Introducer of Session II

Moderator of Session III

Introducer of Session III

Introducer of Session III